

From: [Cherelyn Tiongson](#)
To: [Wanda Gautney](#)
Cc: [Jeanette Brown](#)
Subject: Re: Bid #WG24-35 - Pest Control Services for Baldwin County Commission
Date: Monday, July 6, 2026 3:00:09 PM

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

I agree to renew the bid to extend to a 12-months extension at the same prices and terms.

Sincerely,
Cherelyn Tiongson
CB Cherry Pest Control Corp
251-402-0249

On 07/06/2026 9:55 AM EDT Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov> wrote:

Cherelyn

Bid #WG24-35 - Provision of Pest Control Services for the Baldwin County Commission will be expiring on August 6, 2026. The bid specifications included an option to renew the bid for an additional twelve (12) months if the vendor agrees, at the same prices and terms as the original bid award. Baldwin County would like to extend the bid for twelve (12) months.

Please let me know if Cherry Pest Control Corp. agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices and terms of the original bid award dated August 6, 2024?

Thank you

Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director

Baldwin County Purchasing Department

Phone: (251) 580-2520

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov